
From: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 2:51 PM EST 
To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Chuck Bean <cbean@mwcog.org> 
CC: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Tuesday connections on Feb 21 

Andrea, I believe you now have invites for two different meetings tomorrow--and we probably only need ONE. 

We are meeting on site at GMU at 11am ----(and we also have a 9am call scheduled).   Maybe we can combine the two--and

JUST meet at GMU?  Or if the 9am call works best for you--we can make that work too. 

Just let us know what is the best for everyone! THANKS

Andrea and Chuck--also introducing you virtually here----so you are connected:)

THANKS

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager

Communications and Public Engagement

571-775-9968


